
From: Laura Cossa <Cossa.Laura@epamail.epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 11:18 AM
To: Monosmith, Carrie (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Berndt, Jason (DEQ); Butler, Sonya (DEQ); Tetzlaff, Katherine (DEQ); Steve Marquardt; Jennifer Crooks
Subject: RE: IUP DW - Questions

Thank you, Carrie. This explanation suffices.
Laura

-----"Monosmith, Carrie (DEQ)" <MONOSMITHC@michigan.gov> wrote: -----

To: "Butler, Sonya (DEQ)" <BUTLERS2@michigan.gov>, Laura Cossa/R5/USEPA/US@EPA
From: "Monosmith, Carrie (DEQ)" <MONOSMITHC@michigan.gov>
Date: 07/18/2012 09:21AM
Cc: "Tetzlaff, Katherine (DEQ)" <TETZLAFFK@michigan.gov>, "Benzie, Richard (DEQ)" <BENZIER@michigan.gov>, "Berndt, Jason (DEQ)" <BERNDTJ1@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: IUP DW - Questions

Whoops, forgot the attachment, sorry!

Carrie Monosmith

517-241-2853

From: Monosmith, Carrie (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 10:19 AM
To: Butler, Sonya (DEQ); 'Laura Cossa'
Cc: Tetzlaff, Katherine (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Berndt, Jason (DEQ)
Subject: RE: IUP DW - Questions

Laura,

We revised the FY 2013 Wellhead Protection Set Aside Work Plan to include information on how grant recipients are selected and how the funds are distributed. The revised Work Plan is attached.

Carrie Monosmith

Chief, Drinking Water and Environmental Health Section

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality

Resource Management Division

PO Box 30241

Lansing, MI 48909-7741

Phone: 517-241-2853 Fax: 517-241-1328

www.michigan.gov/deq

From: Butler, Sonya (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 11:36 AM
To: 'Laura Cossa'; Monosmith, Carrie (DEQ)
Subject: RE: IUP DW - Questions

Laura, I've attached the FY13 draft DW IUP (it includes details of how we will spend the 2012 cap grant). The answers to your questions from the current year IUP are noted below.

Carrie, please address Laura's question about the wellhead protection work plan. Thanks

From: Laura Cossa [<mailto:Cossa.Laura@epamail.epa.gov>]
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 5:34 PM
To: Butler, Sonya (DEQ)
Subject: IUP DW - Questions

Hi Sonya,

I remember us having a discussion about the 2012 IUPs, but I don't think these topics came up - I am reviewing the IUP as part of the cap grant application, and I have the following questions:

- only Flint project qualified for disadvantaged community assistance (\$13,870,000), but max amount allowed by the 2012 cap grant is 8,178,900. Are you planning to use PF for the difference, or other grants? This project decided last month not to move forward. If it had, our intent was to provide the PF amounts from the 2010 & 2011 cap grants to the project.
- According to the 2012 guidance, Additional Subsidy should be between \$5,452,600 and \$8,178,900. How much will it be? (is not clear from the IUP because there are several years mixed together). Also, what is the status of the 2010 and